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Online Collaboration Tools –  
10 questions to ask a supplier

So how do you choose between them?

The key is to ask broader questions about the software 
provider, the ease with which the system can be deployed 
for your needs, the support you’ll receive and — of course 
— pricing.

To help you, we’ve drawn on over a decade’s experience 
of online collaboration to draw up 10 key questions 
to ask any supplier. With their help, you will radically 
improve your chances of choosing the right collaboration 
software for your business — first time.

If you’ve been looking for the right 
online collaboration tool for your 
business, you’ll have found dozens of 
solutions out there, all with their own 
individual strengths and weaknesses.

When shortlisting, you probably made a checklist of 
the functionality you need, or may need in future. For 
example, if managing tender processes is important to 
you, you’ll have been looking for good security, flexible 
access privileges and features to share information and 
get feedback from potential suppliers.

But checklists can only take you so far. Unless you have 
very specialist requirements, you will still find yourself 
shortlisting a wide range of systems — ranging from 
complex enterprise-level platforms, right through to 
simple file sharing applications.
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Question 1: Does its functionality meet my needs? 4

Question 2: How flexible is it? 6

Question 3: How scalable is it? 7

Question 4: How can I access it? 8

Question 5: How easy is the system to use?  9

Question 6: Is the system accessible? 10

Question 7: Is the system secure and reliable? 11

Question 8: What support does the vendor provide? 12

Question 9: How do current customers use the system?  13

Question 10: What is your pricing structure? 14

Content
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They could include:

• Virtual committee rooms 
for board and management level collaboration

• Tender management 
for communicating with potential suppliers

• Secure deal rooms 
for sensitive business negotiations

• Special interest web communities 
for sharing topical information

• Client extranets 
to involve your customers in product design

Before you ask this question, draw up 
a list of ways in which you hope to use 
online collaboration — and then check 
your shortlisted software has the tools 
to support them.
You will already have a clear idea about how you want 
to deploy a new collaboration system, but it’s worth 
considering other uses that might help your business in 
the future.

For example, your immediate priority might be sourcing 
online collaboration tools that can help you with:

• Project management 
to collaborate internally and with clients

• Corporate intranet 
turning your intranet into a dynamic, collaborative 
space

• Partner portals 
to share sensitive information with external partners

However, your research also may have suggested other 
uses that will help your business in future.

Question 1: Does its functionality meet my needs?
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• Version control to preserve a full document history

• Email alerts to notify users to changes in workspaces

• Blogs and web pages 
for information sharing

• Survey tools such as polls and questionnaires

• Compatibility for importing  
and exporting data in different formats

• Data analysis  
with a clear reporting interface

Your priority is to ensure that your 
chosen solution has the functionality 
to make the essential usage possible, 
plus the tools for your proposed uses 
as well. In this way, you are taking 
practical steps to future-proof your 
investment.

Different software offers different 
tools, but the following should give you 
the core flexibility to collaborate  
in most contexts.

• Secure file sharing 
the heart of online collaboration

• Personal dashboards 
to keep you organised

• Flexible workspaces 
created as you need them

• User management 
with flexible access permissions 

• Calendars and task lists for project management

• Team creation bringing the right people together, 
easily

Question 1: Does its functionality meet my needs?
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• Can I create as many workspaces as I like?

• Can I grant or limit access to folders and content in 
any way I choose?

• Does the software offer sample templates for 
commonly used layouts, such as client extranets, 
project workspaces, online boardrooms, partner 
portals or secure deal rooms?

Also, be sure to look for online collaboration packages 
that put power in the hands of non-expert users, allowing 
them to set up and configure workspaces quickly, exactly 
how they need them.

If any software you are considering doesn’t do this, be 
warned — it will be both expensive to run and slow to 
deploy.

While it’s a good idea to choose 
software that offers more functionality 
than you need, be careful not to choose 
a package that is far too complex for 
your needs. If you do, you may find it 
is difficult to use and hard to deploy in 
a flexible way. Try to choose a package 
that you can grow into, which is simple 
to use and doesn’t lock you into a 
lengthy contract.
A drawback of some collaboration software — 
particularly at the enterprise level — is its inflexibility. 
It may not allow you to choose the features available 
to each workspace, and it could lack templates for 

commonly used collaborations, meaning you don’t enjoy 
full plug-and-play functionality.

There’s an irony in this. One of the main benefits  
of online collaboration should be its agility and ease of 
deployment.

So unless you are willing to invest development time 
each time you want to create a collaboration workspace, 
ask the software vendor the following:

• Does it take a few clicks or several hours to set up a 
workspace?

• Do I need specialist IT assistance to get my  
workspaces set up?

• Can I choose from common templates and also 
quickly create my own bespoke workspaces?

Question 2: How flexible is it?
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deal room, you should be able to create as many different 
workspaces of these kinds as you wish.

Ask the provider if you can add and remove large 
numbers of users quickly and easily and whether you can 
create multiple workspaces with different contexts and 
functionality. If you can, the solution will be scalable 
enough for your needs. However, pay attention to pricing 
structures (see question 10) – some providers will force 
you into more expensive contracts, even if you need to 
scale up the number of users for a limited period of time.

Once you start using online 
collaboration in your business, you’ll 
soon find it becomes an indispensable 
tool that fosters innovation among a 
growing number of internal users and 
— potentially — external partners and 
other stakeholders.

When this happens, you really need 
a scalable solution that allows you to 
easily add and remove new users, giving 
them secure access to one or more 
workspaces as needed.

You might need to do this when:

• Creating new project workspaces 

• Collaborating with another company or organisation

• Using the software as a consultation tool

• To fulfil a new contract, for which you have promised 
collaborative functionality

Effective scalability also means you should be able to 
create multiple workspaces that serve different business 
functions, like those mentioned earlier. If you use the 
software as a partner portal, project extranet and secure 

Question 3: How scalable is it?
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Check also that the software providers host your 
software and data securely (see question 7), and that 
they use data centres capable of satisfying the level  
of demand you require.

Today, most online collaboration tools are offered 
via the Cloud.

Traditionally, online collaboration 
software was hosted on your own 
server, and you would grant access to 
users. Due to organisational firewalls, 
this could cause security issues if you 
needed to collaborate with external 
users, or members of staff who were 
working away from your premises.

Today, most online collaboration tools are offered via the 
Cloud. However, it’s worth checking how flexible Cloud 
access is. Ask vendors whether they can supply  
the following

• Access from any location

• Access using any device, including smart phones and 
tablets

• Full functionality across all devices — including 
image upload and administration options

Question 4: How can I access it?

Today, most online 
collaboration tools are 
offered via the Cloud.
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Some online collaboration systems 
are easier to use than others. Complex 
systems can be a nightmare to operate, 
leading to lower employee adoption 
rates and a diminished return on your 
investment — if staff don’t like using 
the software, they’re less likely to find 
innovative and effective ways of using it.

If possible, opt for a system that uses a logical and 
familiar interface that is intuitive to use. You’ll not only 
find it easier to roll the system out to your organisation 
and deploy for external use, but you’ll also save a fortune 
in staff training (see question 8).

When assessing a system for ease of use, there’s no 
substitute for trying it out yourself. Insist on the vendor 
giving you a free trial — if they won’t, ask yourself what 
they’re trying to hide.

Opt for a system that uses a logical and familiar interface 
that is intuitive to use.

Question 5: How easy is the system to use?

Opt for a system that 
uses a logical and  
familiar interface that 
is intuitive to use.
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(W3C) propose in their Website Content Accessibility 
Guidelines (WCAG) version 2.0. Ideally you should source 
software with WAI-AA compliance, and if you are a public 
sector organisation this accessibility requirement is a 
must.

So if a software package has only limited accessibility, 
avoid it — you could find yourself falling foul of equality 
legislation.

As an employer, you have a 
responsibility to provide software that 
can be accessed by any member of staff 
who uses it as part of their duties.

For that reason, ask vendors whether their collaboration 
software is accessible. Is the software compatible with 
screen readers or other accessibility aids used by the 
visually impaired or physically disabled?

If you are unsure how accessible collaboration software 
needs to be, the Royal National Institute of Blind People 
(RNIB) recommends that websites exceed the basic level 
of compliance that the World Wide Web Consortium 

Question 6: Is the system accessible?
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• Robust encryption to keep the transmission of data 
safe, and away from prying eyes

• Full control over user access, combined with a 
detailed audit trail of system usage.

Even if a system fits all your other criteria, cross it off 
your shortlist if it doesn’t provide first-class security. 
If your data is ever compromised, the damage to your 
business could be irreparable.

If you adopt Cloud based collaboration 
software, it must be both reliable and 
secure.

If server problems mean you can’t 
access your data, productivity suffers 
and staff quickly get frustrated. If the 
system isn’t fully secure, you are taking 
risks with sensitive information and 
client confidentiality.

As a minimum, look for online collaboration software 
providers who can guarantee:

• 99.9% uptime

• Modern servers, kept in secure data centres

• Adherence to high security standards, such as 
independent ISO 27001 certification (be sure to 
check the service itself has this certification, not just 
the vendor’s data centre provider)

• Independent penetration tests are regularly carried 
out by a CHECK or CREST accredited 3rd party.

Question 7: Is the system secure and reliable?
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• User training either on your premises or theirs, 
depending on what’s most convenient for you. This 
will help you ensure smooth user adoption and 
reduce any risk of the software failing when it is 
introduced to your business.

Before you make the decision to buy, also check what 
additional costs are involved in training or support.  
Ideally your chosen vendor should include support at 
no extra cost as part of your contract. Training costs 
will vary, but ask for quotations — and insist on a free 
software trial so you can assess how much (if any) user 
training will be necessary.

In an ideal world, your online 
collaboration system would be so 
reliable and simple to use that you 
wouldn’t need any support at all.

Some providers might get close to offering this, but 
realistically things will occasionally go wrong — and you 
will sometimes need help.

That’s why it’s essential to ask vendors about their 
support packages. Some will offer you very cheap 
collaboration tools, but claw back their profit margins by 
leaving you high and dry when you need help.

Avoid this by choosing a vendor that offers you:

• A friendly and well-staffed help desk put their 
service to the test by using it before you buy, perhaps 
during your free trial period

Question 8: What support does the vendor provide?
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Ideally, ask the vendor for evidence that supports your 
priorities. So if you plan to use the collaboration software 
for external project working, ask for testimonials and 
supporting material that shows how other users have 
fared when using the system in this way.

Tried, tested, best-of-class online 
collaboration systems have loyal 
followings of users.

Buggy, inflexible software supplied with 
poor customer service does not.

So, when you have whittled down your shortlist to a small 
number of finalists, ask the vendor for:

• Customer testimonials

• Case studies relevant to the way 
you plan to use the software

• Any independently commissioned customer feedback

• Evidence of awards (especially those voted for by users)

• Independent reviews in respected publications  
and websites

Question 9: How do current customers use the system?
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When you use online collaboration 
software, you’ll find two things happen:
• Staff will find many new uses for it, increasing their 

productivity

• The number of users will fluctuate, depending on 
how many projects or other uses you require at any 
given time.

This can create a bear trap when it comes to pricing.  
If a vendor creates usage bands for the software (eg for 
up to 50, 100 or 1,000 users), you will rarely have exactly 
that number of people using the system. That means you 
won’t get full value for money, and you could end up in a 
significantly higher price band if you add more users.

Worse still, some vendors won’t reveal what they 
charge until they’ve got you on the hook with a 
free trial. That means you get bombarded with sales 
calls and emails from company reps who are desperate to 
make a sale — at a price you don’t want to pay.

Instead, look for vendors who charge for usage on  
a pay-as-you-go basis. If you have 143 users, you shouldn’t 
have to pay for 200. And if you drop to 100 users, you 
shouldn’t have to continue paying for 143 when you 
renew your license.

With a pricing structure of this kind, you can control what 
you spend, encourage staff to innovate at little extra 
cost and get the best value out of your system — which 
you have chosen with the exact needs of your business in 
mind.

Question 10: What is your pricing structure?
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